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Independence crossing. The first permanent settlement was made at
this place by A. G. Woodward in 1848,

The most prominent man in the settlement and early development
of the county was Francis J. Marshall, after whom it was narqed. He
came from Missouri in 1849 and established a ferry at California cross-
ing, but for several seasons he returned to his old hclmt? every winter.
In the spring of 1851 he moved his ferry 6 miles up the river and estab-
lished a trading post where Marysville now stands. In 1854 James
McCloskey, who had been out to the Rocky mountains and had there
married an Indian woman, came with half a dozen other traders and
their families. McCloskey settled near Marshall's ferry and the others
settled on the Vermillion on invitation of a Pottawatomie half-breed
by the name of Louis Tremble.

Early in the spring of 1855 settlements were made in the southeastern
part of the county along the Vermillion. Some of the first to come
were John D. Wells and his family from Kentucky, A. G. Barrett, the
Brockmeyer brothers, Joseph Langdon, Thomas Warren, H. Ashdown
and the Farley brothers, A number of new families located in and
around Marysville. In 1857 Smith Martin took up a claim in Center
township and built a cabin. William Reedy and M. T. Bennett set-
tled on Coon creek; George Guittard and his sons located in the north-
western part of the county, about 3 miles north of the present town of
Beattie; Blue Rapids City township was settled by James Walter, M. L.
Duncan and others; Blue Rapids township was settled by four brothers
—Ambrose, East, Martin and James Shipp—who located near the pres-
ent town of Irving. In 1858 Samuel Smith settled near the east line
of Noble township and the next year Isaac Walker had taken a claim
on the west fork of the Vermillion. )

The county was organized in 1855 and the county seat established
at Marysville. The first election was held on March 3o of that year.
It was an interesting event. The Kansas-Nebraska act, which provided
for the organization of the territory, conferred the right to vote upon
every “inhabitant” of the territory, otherwise qualified, who should be
an actual settler. Nothing was said about any required period of
residence. A most liberal construction was put upon this provision by
the Missourians who came into the territory by the thousands and
voted. The party which came to Marysville numbered several hun-
dred men who came in wagons with camping equipment, stayed long
enongh to vote, and then left. The polling place was in the “loft”
of F. J. Marshall’s store. The voter would go up a stairway far enough
for the clerks and judges to see his head, call out a name, deposit his
ballot, go back down, absorb some bad whiskey, think up another name
and repeat the process. It is said that Jonathan Lang of Vermillion
(nicknamed “Shanghai’), after voting all day long between drinks,
sprang upon a whiskey barrel and offered to bet $100 that he had out-
voted anybody in the crowd. The challenge was accepted and the
money put up. The investigating committee found that “Shanghai”
had lost the bet, the winning party having deposited nearly 1oo votes.
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It is said that this man had in his possession a St. Louis city directory
and had voted half way through the “A"” list. As a result Marysville,
which consisted of only three or four log cabins (although it was the
only town in northern Kansas of any importance at that time), rolled
up 1,000 votes. Francis J. Marshall was elected a member of the ter-
ritorial legislature.

The first probate judge of Marshall county was James Doniphan,
who held the first term of court on Oect. 10, 1855. Alexander Clark, the
first sheriff, received his commission in October of that year and was
killed the next June while attempting to arrest two horse thieves.
M. L. Duncan was appointed to serve out Clark's term. James Mc-
Closkey was the first county clerk. W. N. Glenn, John D. Wells and
M. L. Duncan were the first commissioners.

In 1856 a colony of 85 South Carolina men organized at Atchison
what they called the Palmetto Tawn company. The site of the old
ferry at Independence crossing was bought from Francis J. Marshall
for $500 and a town laid out, which was called Palmetto. Among those
who eame and settled were J. S. Magill, |. P. Miller, O. D. Prentis,
Albert Morrall, W. B. Jenkins, J. R. Allston, John Vanderhorst, A. S.
Vaught and Robert Y. Shibley. About the same time Marshall laid
out a town around his trading post and ferry which he called Marys-
ville, after his wife. The two communities were at variance for the
next two years, and in some cases their quarrels were settled with
pistols, At last Marshall induced the South Carolinians to move their
town up the river to Marysville.

The first newspaper established in the county was the Palmetto Kan-
san, owned by the Palmetto Town company and edited by J. E. Clardy,
in 1857.

The first marriage was in Aug., 1850, between Timothy Clark and
Judy North on the Vermillion. They were married by Squire Anlt
at the home of James Smith. The first birth was that of Fmma Shipp
in 1857, and the first death was that of Ellis Myers, who froze to death
in a terrible storm in the winter of 1856-57. The first postoffices were
Marysville, 1854, Francis Marshall, postmaster; Barrett, 1857, E. Pugh,
postmaster; Irving, 1860, M. D. Abbott, postmaster; Waterville, 1860;
Lanesburg, 1863, E. Lewis, postmaster; Nottingham, 1867, D. C. Ault,
postmaster.

The population in 1860 was 2,280, well distributed over the county.
Churches had been built and school districts had begun to be organ-
ized. The first school was taught by Miss Jennie Robb in 1859 in
Marysville. Other early teachers were Miss Kate Webber, R. S. Newell
and P. O. Robbins. In the spring of 1861 the war broke out and the
growth of the county was retarded for four years. The war depart-
ment made Marysville the recruiting station for Washington and Mar-
shall counties. Three full companies were recruited here. Company
K, Ninth Kansas cavalry, which consisted of 8 men under Capt.
Thomas M. Bowen, J. D. Wells as first lieutenant; Company G,
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